Ms Sheri Waddell
lanning and Enviroament Department,
of Camden,

e Street,
London WC1 8HN

Your ref 2006/2597

Dear Ms Waddell,

GJP

ARCHITECTS

764 FINCHLEY ROAD
TEMPLE FORTUNE
NW11 LONDON 7TH

TEL 020 8458 4326
FAX 020 8458 4322
MOB 07721 598207

gip @ architect99 fsnet co.uk

10 August 2006

Re: LADYWELL HOUSE, 22A EASY HEATH ROAD & LADYHEATH HOUSE Z22E EAST HEATH ROAD

HAMPSTEAD, LONDON NW3 TAH
\

| refer to our telephone conversation of yesterday.

| enclose 5 copies of my revised drawing, number 06,597 11 Rev B showing the Lower Ground floor layout
as two Bedrooms within the proposed maisonette.

Please use this drawing as the application drawing and substitute it for the Rev A drawing.

Should you require further information from me please telephone.

Yours sincerely,

G J Prentice

cc client




